
TIIC dTT7 /^IIDC is taken by Bankers, Merchants and Business Men
ll-lp Pll 1/ I'llllll gdcallYf Because it is a Safe and Permanent Cure.

Room 7, Flood Building, S. F.

SOCIETIES BENEVOLENT. 73

Officers.—Mrs. P. D. Browne, President; Mrs. H.
B. Plnney. Eecording Secretary; Mrs. L. A. Kelley,
Corresponding Secretary ; Mis.E. G.DenuiBton, Treas-
iirer; Miss M.Cnlbertson, Superintendent, tinder this

management is conducted the Occidental Chinese
Mission Day School, in the First Chinese Presbyterian
Church, 911 Stockton street. Miss Carruthers, teacher.

SAN FRANCISCO CHURCH EXTENSION SOCI-
ETY OF THE METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH.—
This incorporation is formed for the purpose of
founding churches, of establishing Sunday schools
and preaching places, and of relieving over-burdened
churches in the City and County of San Francisco.
Chailes Goodall, President; Robert Hancock, Secre-
tary; Chas. B. Perkins, Treasurer; J. W. Whiting,
William Abbott, Joseph F. Forderer, W. F. Gibson,
Charles Goodall, I. J. Truman, R. V. Watt, A. Nelson,
Chas. B. Perkins, Robert Hancock and Robeit Mc-
Elroy, Directors. Office, 1037 Market.

SAN FRANCISCO PORT SOCIETY. — Organized
March, 1860. Objects: The moral improvement of
seamen and others connected with the sea, in this
port, by aiding the American Seaman's Friend Society
of New York, in sustaining the Mariners' Church of
San Francisco, and in such enterprises connected
therewith as the society may approve. Any person
may become a member by paying $5 a year, or a life

member by the payment at one time of $50.
Officers.—Ira P. Rankin, President; J.G.Jackson,

Vice-President ; J. Rowell. Secretary
; Ira P. Rankin,

Treasurer : Ira P. Rankin. A. J. Ralston, C. B. Perkins,
George W. Gibbs, S. S. Smith, N. T. Romalne, J. G.
Levensaler, Charles Ferris, J. Rowell and Henry F.
Eden, Directors.

SOCIETY FOR CHRISTIAN WORK.—Organized Oc-
tober, 1873. This society is connected with the First
Unitarian Church ; and is under the auspices of the
ladies of the congregation, every one of whom is ex-
pected to aid in its support. The objects of the so-

ciety are to relieve the sick and destitute, distribute
clothing, seek emisloyment for needy women, and
assist the unfortunate in all practicable ways. Con-
tributions of reading matter are distributed to the
prisons, hospitals and asylums. The money needed
for the prosecution of this work is obtained by the
Sewing Society of the Congregation, which meets
every alternate Monday at 2 p. m. in the church par-
lors, to which all are cordially invited. Mrs. Horatio
Stebbins, President ; Mrs. Wni. J. Elliott, Jr., Record-
ing Secretary ; Mrs. E. T. B. Mills, Corresponding
Secretary

; Mrs. G. R. Presson, Treasurer ; C. F. O'Neil,
Sexton

.

ST. ZITA'S HOME.—Location, Park avenue, near
Lott street. This Home is a charitable institution
where poor girls of all denominations can find shelter
until work can be obtained for them. Administration
in charge of the Sisters of the St. Francis Girls' Di-
rectory Orphan Asylum.

THEOSOPHICAL SOCIETY.-Objects, to form the
nucleus of a universal brotherhood of humanity,
without distinction of race, creed or color; to pro-
mote the study of aryan and other Eastern litera-
tures, religions and sciences, to investigate un-
explained laws of nature and the pshychical powers
of man. Headquarters, 530 Golden Gate avenue.
Mercantile Library Building, rooms 5 and 6. A
free circulating library is located at the headquar-
ters, consisting of Theosophical Books and Maga-
zines, pamphlets, etc. The library is for use, and
you are invited to avail yourself of its advantages,
open daily from 9 a. m, to 5 p. m.. Free public meet-
ings and lectures are held every Sunday, 7 30 p. m., at
Red Men's Hall. 320 Post street, San Francisco.

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION.—
Building, corner Mason and Ellis streets. Incor-
porated September 13, 1853. Re-incorporated April
1,1S81. For the attainment of the objects of this asso-
ciation there is provided and maintained: A library
and bath rooms, free to all members of this associa-
tion ; employment department for young men ; monthly
musical and literary receptions ; evening educational
classes. Membership ticket, $10.00 a year. A reading
room, well supplied with current literature, daily,
weekly, pictorial, secular, and religious papers, free
to members. The library contains upward of four

thousand volumes. There is also a gymnasium con-
nected with the institution. Bible Classes, Satur-
day noon. Services in the lecture hall of the asso-

ciation every Sunday at 3 p. m. and every Monday at 8

P.M. Both services exclusively for young men. The
reading rooms are open every day from 9 a.m. to 10

p. M.
Officers.—George W. Gibbs, President; J. J. Valen-

tine, Vice-President; R. Y. Watt, Second Vice-Presi-
dent : H. J. McCoy, General Secretary; John F.
Merrill, Treasurer.

Branch Association.—A branch of the association,
known as the Twentieth Street Branch, is located at

2319 Mission street. A complete branch of the asso-
ciation in all departments is carried on at this point.
The building Is attractively furnished and fitted up.
W. W. Chase is Chairman of the Executive Com-
mittee of the branch ; Doctor W. Z. King, Treas-
urer, and Mr. Robert S. Boyns, Secretary. They also
have a fine gymnasium, parlors. reading-room, library,

hot and cold shower and tub baths, dressing, reception
rooms, hall, etc.

German and deaf mute branches are also located
at the main building of the association. Mason and
Ellis streets.

Boys' Branch at the building. Mason and Ellis

streets, for boys between twelve and sixteen years.

W. B. Hughson, Secretary.

YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION.—
Organized September 9, 1877. Incorporated February
1, 1878. Number of members, about two hundred and
fifty. The objects of the association includes the
establishment of an industrial department for desti-

tute women, a reading room and library for women
and girls, the fiirnishing of advice, sympathy, tempo-
ral aid and encouragement to friendless and homeless
young women arriving or residing in the city, and the
extension of moral and religious surroundings to all

families needing such ministrations.
The association is located at 1221 O'Farrell street,

and consists of library, reading, sewing-rooms and a

home for self-supporting girls. The library contains
over one thousand volumes of well selected literature,

and the reading room is copiously supplied with the
choicest periodicals. A branch of the association,

known as the Howard Street Branch, is located at 514

Howard street. Lunch rooms, sewing, dressmaking
and millinery classes were inaugurated for working
girls April 20, 1891. Another branch was established
at 116 Davis street, October 24, 1892, where a largo

and cheerful hall is occupied as a lunch room, and
lunches are furnished to working girls employed in
the vicinity.
The monthly meeting is held on the first Friday of

each month. The annual meeting is held on the first

Friday in January.
Officers.—Mrs. L. C. Redington, President; Mrs.

Wm. O. Gould, Vice-President; Mrs. Geo. W. Prescott,

Second Vice-President; Mrs. J. F. Merrill, Third
Vice-President; Mrs. P. D. Browne, Fourth Vice-
President ; Miss H. Van Winkle, Recording Sec-

retary ; Mrs. Geo. P. Thurston, Corresponding Secre-

tary ; Mrs. I. H. Morse. Treasurer.

N. &RAY & CO., UNDERTAKERS,
641-64:3-64^5 Sacramento Street.
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Benevolent.

AMERICAN LEGION OF HONOR.—Organized in

1878, and incorporated under the laws of Massachu-
setts, and is under the supervision of the insurance
laws ot the various States. Its special object is to

give aid and protection to members' families or other
beneficiaries that may come under its laws, upon the
assessment plan, In sums from $1000 to $3000, payable
at death ; to relieve its members in case of disabili-

ties, by advancing on their certificates from $4 to $12

per week. It has a guarantee fund of $500,000 to in-
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